Alexandra Keclik - NOAA Federal

From: Alexandra Keclik - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 10:17 AM

To: John Ten Hoeve

Cc: Dr. Louis Uccellini; Jeremy Andrucyk - NOAA Federal; Peyton Robertson - NOAA
Federal

Subject: Re: Louie's remarks

| will work in some edits to the final version. I'll let Louis know when it’s ready to send.
Thanks,
Alli

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 9:09 AM John Ten Hoeve <john.tenhoeve@noaa.gov> wrote:
Louis,

Please see request below from Mary. | told her | can help get her a copy of the remarks, if that's
something you still want to share. Please let me know how to proceed.

Thanks,
John

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mary Glackin

Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:00 AM

Subject: Louie's remarks

To: <peyton.robinson@noaa.gov>, John Ten Hoeve <john.tenhoeve @noaa.gov>

Hi Peyton and John

Louis mentioned yesterday he'd provide me a copy of his remarks | could share with AMS leadership. Who
would | talk to about that? Mary

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

John Ten Hoeve, Ph.D.
Deputy Director, Office of Organizational Excellence
http://www.weather.gov/ooe/
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Email: john.tenhoeve@noaa.gov
Phone: 301-427-6990

Alexandra Keclik

Executive Officer

Office of the Assistant Administrator
National Weather Service Headquarters

Cell: (b)(6)
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